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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 11:57 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 47712008 11:56:00 AM

Docket Number: 080096

Filename / Path: 080096.0r.031808.vsm.doc

Please issue the PAA Order Approving Waiver in Docket No. 080096-T1 today.
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, Aprit 07, 2008 3:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 228356)

Attachments: 08-0230.ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/7/2008
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MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

Lisa POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

NATHAN A. SKOP
i

Iﬁuhlfzﬁerﬁfe Commizsion
ADMINISTRATIVE

February 15, 2008

Dennis Packer, Esquire

PowerNet Global Communications
100 Commercial Drive

Fairfield, Ohio 45014

Re: Docket No. 080096-TP

Dear Mr. Packer:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition by PNG Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a
PowerNet Global Communications d/b/a CrossConnect (T1346/TX409) and Global Touch Telecom,
Inc. for approval to acquire assets and request for expedited approval in connection with transfer of
telecommunications services from Global Touch Telecom, Inc. (TJ849) to PNG Telecommunications,
Inc. d/b/a PowerNet Global Communications d/b/a CrossConnect, and request for waiver [of Rule 25-
4.118(2), FAC], which was filed in this office on February 13, 2008, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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